
 
 

 

 
DATE:  June 7, 2016 
 
TO:  All Holders of Request for Proposals 
 
FROM:   Pat Echols, Assistant Director/MERA Operations Officer 
 
RE:  Addendum #4  to Request for Proposal (RFP) dated May 6, 2016 

Marin Emergency Radio Authority 
Radio Communications System  

 
You are hereby advised of the following responses to questions for said Request for Proposals: 
 

1. Question: Do you require the backhaul system to be MPLS based?  
 
Response: No, the microwave network does not need to be MPLS based. The backbone system 
must meet all requirements of the selected vendor. 
 

2. Question: If you require MPLS, would you require the IP/MPLS system to have power and 
control redundancy?  
 
Response: MPLS not required. 
 

3. Question: In an effort to reduce elements and thus points of failure would the county prefer the 
Microwave Transceiver in be integrated with the MPLS router?  
 
Response: MPLS not required. 
 

4. Question: In a ring configuration, do you require the microwave radios 1+1 or 1+0? 
 
Response: Not applicable. 
 

5. Question: Would you require for your system to be ring based or to have full mesh capabilities? 
 
Response: Not applicable. 
 

6. Question: What interfaces would you require to drop at each site aside Ethernet? T1, E&M, FXS 
etc? 
 
Response: Interfaces will be dictated by the requirements of the selected vendor. 
 
 



 
 

7. Question: Do you require indoor or outdoor radios?  
 
Response: Indoor radios are required. 
 

8. Question:  Will you be running any other types of traffic outside LMR on the backhaul system?  
 
Response: The system is for LMR and interop use only. 

 
 
This Addendum must be signed and included with RESPONDENT proposal. 
 
Addendum # 4, received by: 
 
__________________________________________ 
Signature    Date 
 
Company Name: ____________________________ 
 
 


